TRACEY MCCRAY

traceymccray@yahoo.com | 850-313-8339 | 5125 Siltstone Loop, Killeen, Texas 76542

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Nurse with 9+ years of experience in providing reliable care in hospital and residential settings. Excellent client care while maintaining discreet and confidential interactions. Friendly and compassionate, with excellent interpersonal communication skills. Possess a Bachelor's qualification in nursing. Aiming to leverage my education and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing profession.

SKILLS

- Basic
- Blood pressure
- Catheterizations
- Charts
- CPR
- Life Support
- Nursing
- Pain management

- Patient care
- Policies
- Recording
- Treatment plans
- Vital sians
- Wound care
- Wounds

WORK HISTORY

August 16 - Present

Shannon Medical Center

Traveling RN

Maxim HealthCare

May 13 - July 25

Memorial Hermann (TMC)

Traveling RN

Cross County Staffing

January 25 - March 27

Carrus Hospital

Traveling RN

Maxim HealthCare

May 2017 – January 2021

Registered Nurse

SETON MEDICAL CENTER HARKER Harker Heights - TX

- Collaborate daily with physicians and health care team to achieve optimum patient care.
- Established strong relations with physicians built on trust and knowledge of patient care.

- Administered prescribed medications, started intravenous fluids, and documented patients' charts by recording food and fluids intake and output.
- Answered patients' calls and determined how to assist them, as well provided family support.
- Measured and recorded patients' vital signs, such as height, weight, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, and respiration.
- Provided basic patient care and treatments, such as dressed wounds, treated bedsores, and performed catheterizations.
- Record medical history and symptoms.
- Collaborate with team to plan for patient care.
- Advocate for health and wellbeing of patient.
- Monitor patient health and record signs.
- Administer medications and treatments.
- Operate medical equipment.
- Perform diagnostic tests.
- Educate patients about management of illnesses.

Dec 2019-Feb 2020

Registered Nurse

ASCENSION PROVIDENCE
Waco, TX

Nov 2015 - April 2017 **Registered Nurse** SACRED HEART HOSPITAL -Pensacola, FL Dec 2012 - Nov 2015

Registered Nurse Supervisor
RCAPP/ PENSACOLA
HEALTHCARE –
Pensacola, FL

- Utilized assessments to monitor residents according to clinical status and needs.
- Monitored and report residents' status.
- Assessed and assured residents' restorative potential program were followed by staff.
- Prepared requisitions and arrangements for diagnostic and therapeutic services.
- Administered medications to patients as ordered by physician.
- Insured control substance and infection policies and procedures were followed.
- Maintained accurate resident care records.
- Transcribed physician orders to resident charts, cards, medication cards, and treatment plans.
- Directed daily functions of nursing staff in accordance with current state, federal, and facility regulations.

EDUCATION

American Heart Association CPR Certification 2021-2023 Basic Life Support 2021-2023 Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) 2021-2023 Pediatric Advanced Life Support

Master of Science, Nursing Leadership and Management

Western Governors University 2020-2022

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, Pensacola

FL University of West Florida

Associate Degree: Nursing

Pensacola State College | Pensacola, FL

CERTIFICATIONS

Texas License Registered Nurse # 914476